Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From:

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Biagioli, Kimberley; Carson, Timothy; Sheinberg,
Samuel |.; Six, Anne

Subject: FW: Question Regarding Item 6(a)

From: Whitehead, Nora

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:54:07 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Question Regarding Item 6(a)

Thelanguagédn the instructionspertainingto Iltem 6ais meantto reflect the sametest that we usefor the foreign
exemptions.If the UPEcontrolsforeignentitieswith anysalesinto the US(evenintracompanysales)then thoseentities
mustbe listedin
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This electronic mail transmission may conteamfidential or privieged information. If
you believe you have received this messagsrior, please notifthe sender by reply
transmission and delete the messaghout copying or disclosing it.
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